
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Ald. Marina Dimitrijevic 

From: Gunnar Raasch, Legislative and Fiscal Services Specialist 

Date: 8/29/2025 

Subject: Comparative Analysis of Exemptions in CCFN 250668 

 

This memorandum is in response to your request regarding the Cactus Club’s recent 

modification of an entrance to make it accessible to persons with disabilities.  As requested, 

the table below compares the charges originally assessed to the Cactus Club with what would 

be assessable for the same project if CCFN 250668 were adopted.  In total, Cactus Club was 

originally assessed $1904.40 in total charges, and would be charged $0 for the same project if 

the ordinance were to pass. 

 

Fee or Service Charge Original Charges Under Proposed 
Ordinance 

Sidewalk Restoration $283.00 $0.00 

Right of Way Excavation $199.00 $0.00 

Plan Review $150.00 $0.00 

Property Records $1,000.00 $0.00 

Training and Technology $2.40 $0.00 

Addition Permit $250.00 $0.00 

Processing Fee $20.00 $0.00 

TOTAL $1904.40 $0.00 

 

Please let me know if you require any additional information.  
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